STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS and NATURAL RESOURCES DIVISION
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE
BRUCEKINO oA

November 5, 1993

Ms. Susan Woods

Amoco Production Company

San Juan Operation Center

200 South Alamo Court

Farmington, NM 87401

RE: Michnér: ALS #4 H-28-28N-09W
Trujillo GC #1 M-21-29N-10
Sullivan Frame Com B #1 D-30-29N-10W
Sullivan A-1-E M-25-29N-10W

Dear Ms. Woods
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1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 3346178

Packer leakage tests were not completed on the referenced TA wells in 1993. TA status does
not exempt a dually completed well from testing. If both zones have been shut in for more than
72 hours, the well may be tested by flowing the higher pressured zone to the atmosphere for as
long as it takes to get enough decrease in pressure to determine if there is zone separation.

Yours truly

L B
Charles Gholson

xe: well files



